Third preparatory – Unit Three "Let's go for a walk" ( The Full Mark Series ( M.K


My Vocabulary
	Suggest (v)
	يقترح
	Suggestion (n)
	أقتراح

	Pen friend
	صديق بالمراسلة
	World club
	نادي عالمي – دولي

	Stay in bed
	يبقى في الفراش
	ill in bed
	مريض وملازم للفراش

	Great idea
	فكرة رائعة
	Bad idea
	فكرة سيئة

	Play chess
	يلعب شطرنج
	Play music
	يعزف موسيقى

	Look at
	ينظر إلى
	Look after
	يعتني بــ....

	Look for
	يبحث عن
	Look up
	يبحث عن كلمة في قاموس
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Make suggestion
	يقدم أفتراح
	The first
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	The second
	الثاني
	The third
	الثالث

	Keen on = interest in = fond of  + V.ing مغرم بـــ / شغوف بـــ / راغب في

	Another
	أخر
	Person
	شخص

	Tonight
	الليلة – هذه الليلة
	On Sunday
	في يوم الأحد

	On TV
	في التليفزيون
	On radio
	في الراديو

	On holiday
	في العطلة / الأجازة
	On foot
	سيرا على الأقدام

	Have chess game
	يلعب الشطرنج
	Go swimming
	يذهب للسباحة

	Salad
	السلطة الخضراء
	Go overseas
	يسافر عبر البحار

	Fly a kite
	يطير طيارة ورقية
	Sinai
	سيناء

	Take a taxi
	يأخد تاكسي
	Hungry
	جائع

	Magazine
	مجلة
	Part
	جزء

	Put in the correct order
	يرتب ترتيبا صحيحا
	Journey
	رحلة طويلة

	Trip
	رحلة قصيرة
	Flight
	رحلة بالطيران

	Voyage
	رحلة بحرية
	Picnic
	نزهة خلوية


	Sunny weather
	طقس مشمس
	Beach
	شاطيء

	North
	الشمال
	South
	الجنوب

	East
	الشرق
	West
	الغرب

	Is called
	يسمى / يدعى
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Winds
	رياح

	Worried
	قلق / مهموم
	Calm
	هاديء / ساكن
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Be calm
	أهدأ / كن هادئا
	Terrible
	سيء جدا / فظيع

	Rock
	صخرة كبيرة
	Stone
	حجر صغير / حصوة (طب)

	Fisher man
	صياد
	Fish
	سمكة – سمك (لا تجمع)

	Score a goal
	يحرز هدفا
	Money
	نقود / فلوس (لا تجمع)

	Go diving
	يذهب للغطس
	Fall off the bike
	يسقط من على الدراجة

	Have an accident
	يحدث له حادثة
	Do homework
	يقوم بعمل الواجب

	Unfortunately      
	لسؤ الحظ
	Customer       
	عميل / زبون

	The latest news    
	أخر الأخبار
	Describe
	يصف

	Beautiful
	جميل
	Interesting    
	ممتع / شيق    

	Export           
	يصدر - تصدير
	Import       
	يستورد - استيراد

	Import and export company   شركة أستيراد وتصدير

	The most important   
	الأكثر أهمية
	Have a cold      
	يصاب بالبرد

	Active (adj)     
	نشيط
	Activity   
	نشاط

	Address    
	عنوان السكن
	The date  
	التاريخ

	Pen friend    
	صديق بالمراسلة
	Family 
	اسرة / عائلة

	Dear 
	عزيزي / عزيزتي
	Classmate     
	رفيق الدراسة

	Envelope   
	ظرف جواب
	Letter
	خطاب - جواب

	Exhibition of children's books  معرض لكتب الأطفال


Words and meaning in English
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	The word
	The meaning

	ill (adj) صفة ومعناها مريض
	Not feeling well = unwell

	Well (adj) صفة ومعناها بصحة جيدة – جيد
	Not ill = healthy

	Boring (adj) صفة ومعناها ممل
	Not interesting

	Lots of times عدة مرات – مرات كثيرة
	Many times

	Watch a film يشاهد فيلم
	See a film

	Already من قبل - توا
	Before now

	Just حالا – منذ فترة قصيرة
	A short time ago

	A century ( القرن )
	A period of a hundred years.

	Diary مذكرات يومية
	A book in which we write what happens everyday.

	Correct (adj) صحيح 
	Right – true ( without any mistakes ).

	Terrible (adj) فظيع – سيء للغاية
	Very bad.

	Calm (adj) هاديء 
	Completely still quiet – not nervous.

	Fished man صياد 
	Someone who catches fish as a job or a hobby.

	Sailor  بحار 
	Someone who works in the sea on boats or ships.

	The word  الكلمة
	The meaning   معناها

	Well (adj) صفة ومعناها جيد او بصحة جيدة
	In good health – healthy

	Lots of عدد كبير من / كمية كبيرة من       
	A lot of / a large number of

	Studio  الأستوديو            
	A place where TV or radio programmes are made.

	Recently (adj) حديثا / منذ فترة قصيرة
	At a time that wasn't long ago.
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Language Notes

Want (يريد) + noun اسم

I want some tomatoes.



She wants a lot of money to but this car.
Want to + V.inf (مصدر الفعل) يريد أن

I want to travel to Cairo.



He wants to drink a cup of tea.

Decide to يقرر أن :

I decided to travel to Cairo by bus.

We decided to visit the zoo tomorrow.

It is good to + V.inf (مصدر الفعل) من المفيد ان

It's good to eat healthy food.


It's good to get up early.

Good at (جيد في )

Ali is good at Arabic. 



I'm good at playing football.

Feel + Adj صفة   ( يشعر بـــ ..... )
I feel tired because I did a lot of homework.
We felt happy when our team won the match.

Feel like + noun أسم  / V.ing  يريد أن – يرغب في  

I feel like a cup of coffee. ارغب في تناول القهوة
I feel like a sandwich.

I feel like eating a sandwich.


I feel like going to the cinema.
My Grammar

The present perfect tense زمن المضارع التام
Form تكوينه :-

Has / have + P.Pالتصريف الثالث للفعل 
I – you – we – they (  have


he – she – it ( has

Usage استخدامه :- 

· يستخدم زمن المضارع التام في ثلاث حالات وهي :-

1- حدث تم وانتهي من فترة قصيرة جدا.

I have just finished my homework. لقد انتهيت توا من حل الواجب

Heba has just cooked the lunch. لقد انتهت هبه حالا من طهو الطعام

2- للتعبير عن حدث بدأ في الماضي ولكنه مازال مستمرا حتى وقت الكلام.

I have studied English for 7 years. (and I still studying it) درست اللغة الإنجليزية لمدة 7 سنوات ومازلت ادرسه

We have lived in Assiut for 3 years. أقمنا في أسيوط منذ ثلاث سنوات ومازلنا نعيش فيها حتى الآن

3- للتعبير عن حدث تم وانتهي في الماضي ولكن مازال له أثر حتى وقت الكلام.

I have been to Italy. لقد زرت إيطاليا ( ومازل هناك بعض الذكرات من هذه الزيارة) 
· نلاحظ هنا أن been   هو التصريف الثالث من  is – am – are  وتفيد التواجد في المكان

Key words الكلمات الدالة:-

· Already = before now من قبل

Sara has already arrived. = Sara has arrived already. لقد وصلت سارة حالا 

· Just = a short time ago منذ فترة قصيرة جدا

I have just met Ali. لقد قابلت على منذ فترة قصيرة جدا

We have just watched the film. لقد شاهدنا الفيلم منذ فترة قصيرة جدا

· Recently = lately = not long ago منذ فترة ليست طويلة – حديثا – مؤخرا 
Ahmed has seemed sad recently. = Ahmed has recently seemed sad. أحمد يبدو حزينا في الفترة الأخيرة 
· Yet بعد – حتى الآن  - (تستخدم في الأستفهام والنفي)
Has Ahmed finished his homework? هل أنتهي أحمد من عمل الواجب ؟     




I haven't finished my homework yet. لم انتهي من عمل الواجب حتى الآن   

· Ever (في السؤال) أبدا – في اي وقت سابق 
Have you ever seen a giraffe?
هل سبق لك ان رأيت زرافة؟                  

Have you ever visited Luxor? هل سبق لك زيارة الأقصر من قبل؟                
Has Heba ever been to Japan? هل سبق لهبه زيارة اليابان؟                           
· Never أبدا – مطلقا (تفيد النفي ولكنها لا تأتي في جملة منفية) 
I have never been to Italy. لم اقم بزيارة إيطاليا أبدا 
Heba has never seen a giraffe. هبه لم تشاهد أبدا زرافة
Forming  Question تكوين السؤال
كما سبق وذكرنا هناك نوعان من الأسئلة:

1- السؤال بفعل مساعد ( have / Has ) وتكون في هذه الحالة الأجابة بــــ Yes / No

Have you ever been to Italy?




Has Heba finished cooking?

Yes, I have. / No, I haven't.




Yes, she has. / No, she hasn't.

2- سؤال يبدأ باداة أستفهام  ويكون تكوينه بالشكل التالي:

أداة الأستفهام ( have / has ( فاعل / ضمير (   P.P  التصريف الثالث ( باقي السؤال  ?

When

has
      Heba    

finished
homework?

Where have you gone ?

I have gone to the market.

وفي حالة تكوين جملة منفية نستخدم  hasn't / haven't + P.P
I haven't seen a lion before.



Sara hasn't finished cooking the lunch.

We haven't met Ali for along time.


Ahmed hasn't been to Luxor.
ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ

Since & For

· تأتي الكلمتان since – for   للتعبير عن زمن المضارع التام ولكن يجب أن نعرف الفرق بينهما.

Since ( منذ ) تشير إلى نقطة زمنية محددة وهي النقطة التي بدأ عندها الحدث ويمكن حساب الفترة الزمنية إذا عرفنا نقطة بداية الحدث.

Since ( last year – yesterday – last month – 6 o'clock – last Friday – 2006 – 2nd of March ).

For  ( لمدة ) تشير إلى فترة زمنية لا نعرف بدايتها او نهايتها بالتحديد ولا نعرف سوي الفترة التي أستغرقها الحدث.

For ( 3 days – 10 hours – 2 months – five years – a long time – a short time – ages – many years ).

I have studied English since 1998.

==

I have studied English for 10 years.

He has lived in Cairo since the last year.

==

He has live in Cairo for a year.

I haven't seen Ahmed since the last April.
==

I haven't seen Ahmed for 7 months

Making suggestions تقديم الأقتراحات
· هناك بعدض التعبيرات يأتي بعدها مصدر الفعلV.inf  وهناك بعض التعبيرات يأتي بعدها V + ing.

· هناك بعض التعبيرات تأتي في صيغة سؤال ويأتي في نهايتها علامة أستفهام (؟) وهناك تعبيرات أخرى تأتي كجملة عادية.
Why don't you / we + V.inf مصدر الفعل   …..?

Shall we + V.inf مصدر الفعل  …… ?
Why don't you / we go to the cinema?


Shall we go to the cinema?
What about + V.ing …......?



How about + V.ing ………?
What about going to the cinema?



How about going to the cinema?
Let's + V.inf مصدر الفعل ….. ?



We could + V.inf مصدر الفعل ….?
Let's go to the cinema.




We could go to the cinema.
	Accepting suggestions
	Refusing suggestions

	Ok, it's a good idea. / that's a great idea.
	It's a bad idea.

	Ok, why not?
	No, thanks.

	Yes, let's.
	No, I don't think so.

	That's a fantastic idea.
	I don't feel like.


 Why don't we go to the cinema?



What about going to the cinema?
Ok, why not. / No, thanks.



That's a good idea / That's a bad idea.

Let's visit uncle Ahmed.




How about visiting uncle Ahmed?

Yes, let's. / I don't feel like.



That's a fantastic idea.

· نلاحظ انه إذا جاء الفعل suggest فإنه يأتي بعده دائما V + ing
Ali suggested going to the cinema.


I suggest playing tennis.

Lesson Two

My Vocabulary

Lesson Three
My Vocabulary
Words and meanings in English
· Remember the present perfect tense:
1- I've never seen a shark.



2- My father has just arrived.

3- Have you ever been to Aswan?

4- Have you cooked the lunch yet?

5- I have already left the school.


6- No, I haven't cooked the lunch yet.

نلاحظ أن دائما (YET) تأتي في الأستفهام والنفي فقط لا غير.
Some prepositions بعض حروف الجر
To + place ( مكان ) تأتي بمعني إلى .............

Go to the cinema. يذهب إلى السينما 


Travel to Alexandria.  يسافر إلى الأسكندرية
On the beach. على الشاطيء 


On the beach we can have nice times.

In bed. في الفراش / في السرير


Heba stayed in bed because she was ill.

Ask for يطلب شيىء




Ali asked for help because he was very busy.

Ask about يسأل عن 



My father asked me about my exams.

Stay with يقيم مع / يمكث مع 



When Axel parents died he went to stay with his uncle.

Arrive in يصل إلى ( مدينة / دولة ) 
 ( Cairo – Assiut – Egypt – Italy – London – Paris ).

We arrived in Cairo at 6 o'clock.


My father arrived in Italy yesterday.

Arrive at يصل إلى ( مكان صغير )
 ( school – hospital – clinic – club )

We must arrive at school on time.

The ill man arrived at hospital.
Speak to (يتحدث إلى) 



We must speak to our parent politely. 

Listen to (يستمع إلى)



You must listen to your teachers carefully.

Has been to (سبق له زيارة مكان ما ... بمعنى أنه ذهب ‘لى المكان وعاد مرة أخرى)

I have been to Paris, it's a fantastic city.

Have you ever been to England?
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Lessons Four & Five
My Vocabulary

Words and meaning in English
Language Notes

On holiday: في الأجازة / العطلة 

We go on holiday to the beach.

Have a holiday: لديه أجازة 
We have our holiday in the summer.
Have an accident يصاب بحادث / يحدث له حادثة
My friend had a bad accident yesterday. أصيب صديقي بحادث سيىء أمس 

My uncle has changed jobs. قام عمي بتغيير وظيفته  
Feel better يشعر بتحسن

My ill brother feels much better now. يشعر أخي المريض بتحسن كبير الآن 
Do + (activity – things – housework – homework – an experiment تجربة)
We do experiments in the science lab.

You must do your homework carefully.
We do lots of activities at our school.

My mother does the housework happily.

Some prepositions 

Work for (يعمل لدي / عند)
My father works for a famous company.

I wish to work for Vodafone company.

Wok with (يعمل مع / يتعامل مع ... في مجال عمله)
The doctors work with ill people.


The teachers work with students.

With a broken arm بذراع مكسور 
Thank for + V.ing  (شكرا لــــ .... )
Thank you for helping me.


Thanks for lending me your camera.

Tell about + (noun) أسم  / V.ing   (يخبر عن)
Tell me about your country.


Tell me about playing tennis.
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